Syed Faisal Kazmi

Profile:

A highly skilled and hard-working team leader and Certified Laravel Developer who performs and delegates multiple duties in professional manner. Uses a fair and consistent approach in managing staff. Possesses extensive experience of interviewing, hiring, supervising, and developing a team. Highly skilled in Linux Deployments, AWS, Git, CI/CD, and C-Panel hosting. In addition to technology and platform duties, performs application development using React, Angular, JavaScript, PHP and Laravel.

Technical Skills:

Leadership Project Management, Business Management and Operations, Agile, System Architecture,

Workflow, Requirements and Data Modelling

DevOps AWS (EC2,S3,IAM,Cloud Formation,RDS), VPS Server (Linux), Digital Ocean, Web Application

Deployments, CPanel. Vagrant, CI/CD, Jenkins, Google Cloud

Scripting Languages Bash

Development JavaScript, PHP, Python, Laravel, Node JS, React JS, Angular, Express JS, Nest JS, WordPress,

HTML, CSS, JSON

Source Control GIT, Bit Bucket, Github, Gitlab **Databases** MySQL, Mongodb, Redis,Oracle

Platforms Ubuntu, Ubuntu Server, Windows Server 2008R2, Windows

Work Experience:

Batch Services LLC, Phoenix, Arizona, USA Senior Software Engineer

September 2021 - Current

- Developing New features in Batch Data.
- Carefully analyze the project and rectify the errors. Developing design structure after understanding the requirements and the design.
- Implementing new design and features and working on support tickets to best meet customer specifications.
- Making sure the quality and performance of BatchData API and billing models.
- Creating proper PR for different environments.
- Analyzing new requirements and supporting management to make decisions regarding technical prospects of the product.

Environment: Laravel, Angular, React, Payment Integrations, Javascript, PHP, HTML5, CSS3, RESTful API, JSON, Git

Renesis Tech Pvt. Ltd, Lahore, Pakistan Senior Solution Architect

Nov 2019 - September 2021

- Finding the best tech solution among all possible to solve the existing business problems.
- Describing the structure, characteristics, behavior, and other aspects of software to project stakeholders.
- Defining features, phases, and solution requirements.
- Providing specifications according to which the solution is defined, managed, and delivered.
- Delivered Solutions to enhance Cloud architecture, deployment for AWS Cloud.
- Design EC2 instance architecture to satisfy high availability application architecture and security parameters.
- Creating S3 Buckets and managing policies for S3 buckets.
- Managing Amazon Web Services (AWS) infrastructure and AWS automation.
- Provided support and configurations for AWS EC2, EBS, Trusted Advisor, S3, Cloud Watch, Cloud Front, IAM, Security
- Managing Digitalocean Ubunut based servers and domains.
- Analyzing the technology environment
- Analyzing enterprise specifics

- Analyzing and documenting requirements
- Setting the collaboration framework
- Creating a solution prototype
- Participating in technology selection
- Controlling solution development
- Supporting project management

Environment: AWS, DigitalOcean, Ubuntu, Javascript, PHP, HTML5, CSS3, RESTful API, JSON, Git

Renesis Tech Pvt. Ltd, Lahore, Pakistan Technical Team Lead | DevOps

April 2019 - Nov 2019

- Carefully analyze the project and rectify the errors. Developing design structure after understanding the requirements and the design. Working on identifying the project risk and planning mitigation action with the Project Manager at project level.
- Managed deployment and automations using CI/CD , jenkins.
- Managed AWS EC2 Instances for web application deployments and backups.
- Developed strategy recommendations, project plans with details, reporting and weekly senior executive briefings.
- Improved profitability by executing high return consolidations and performance improvement.
- Managed technical staff by hiring, training, coaching and evaluating technical resources's job performance.
- Designed software architecture and produced architecture and technical design documents with details.
- Researched, specified and designed complex software systems.
- Responsible for the growth and career development of technical staff members by providing training plans, guidance and sharing knowledge.
- Performs and oversees application development and supports testing efforts, including the review of specifications and requirements.
- Responsible for performance appraisals, promotion and salary recommendations.
- Lead and directly manage a team of Technical resources and perform human resources tasks, such as, recruiting, hiring, and managing employee performance.
- Assist Project Managers in developing implementation plans, including sprints and stories.
- Monitor, guide, and rate team members on their work performance and coach them on their career progression.
- Directly involve in project development using Laravel MVC and React technologies.

Environment: Laravel, ReactJs, NodeJs, HTML5, CSS3, Jquery, Javascript, Jira, Git.

Renesis Tech Pvt. Ltd, Lahore, Pakistan Associate Software Engineer (Laravel | React)

December 2017 - April 2019

- Carefully analyze the project requirements and rectify the errors. Developing design structure after understanding the
 requirements and the design. Working on identifying the project risk and planning mitigation action with the Project
 Manager at project level.
- Assists Management regarding the technical feasibility, data and interpretation and analysis, and process improvement
- Work with software engineers, developers and QA on the development of current applications and future applications related to content management line of business.
- Assisting the Engineering manager and Team Lead in hiring, managing and developing engineering talent pool.
- Create, document and execute software designs which may involve complicated workflows or multiple product areas.
- Works with R&D department to assist in planning and executing new requirements.
- Work closely with other developers and project/product managers.
- Consult with project managers, business analysts and development teams on application development and business plans

Environment: PHP,Laravel, ReactJs,NodeJs, HTML5, CSS3,Jquery,Javascript,Jira,Git

Real Solutions, Islamabad Pakistan Network Solution Architect

May 2014 - Jan 2016

• Responsible for providing network solutions to Real Solution clients in Public Sector.

- Designs and plans network communications systems.
- Maintains technical expertise in all areas of network and computer hardware and software interconnection and interfacing, such as routers, multiplexers, firewalls, hubs, bridges, gateways, etc
- Solution Design of Network Infrastructure, incorporating LAN, WAN, Server and security architecture and policies
- Production of high-level designs and target architecture.
- Remote Desktop services configurations and network configurations.

Environment: Windows Server 2008 R2 ,Windows Server 2012 R2, N Computing, Remote Desktop Services, Domain Controllers, LAN, WAN, DHCP, VoIP.

BizSoft Network Solution Provider, Jhelum Pakistan Network Administrator

December 2011 - May 2014

- Responsible for installation and configurations of computer networks and systems.
- Identify any problem that arise with comuter networks and systems and solve it.
- Consulting with clients regarding the system requirements.
- Budgeting for peripheral devices and required equipments.
- Maintaining the software and hardware and running updates when new updates are available.
- Constantly monitoring computer networks and identify how performance can be improved.
- Working with IT support.
- Providing network administration and support to clients.

Environment: Windows Server, ISA Server, Domain Controllers, LAN, WAN, DHCP, Mikrotik, PfSense.

Education:

BS (hons) Information Technlogy from University Of Gujrat (2013-2017)
Diploma Of Associate Engineer from Govt. Collage of Technology Jhelum (2007-2010)
Matriculation from Govt. Tabligh-ul-Islam High School Jhelum